

Jonathan S. Leonard

Professor | George Quist Chair in Business Ethics | Distinguished Teaching Fellow at Haas School of Business, University of California, Berkeley
Berkeley, CA, US

About

Jonathan S. Leonard holds the George Quist Chair in Business Ethics at Berkeley Haas and teaches strategy and microeconomics, as well as the popular elective "Strategy, Structure, and Incentives." As an applied micro-economist, his research focuses on labor market regulation, job turnover and incentives.

Areas of Expertise

Employee Incentives, Affirmative Action, Job Creation, Workplace Regulation

Selected External Service & Affiliations

Congressional Testimony on Affirmative Action, Consultant to US Department of Labor, Assistant Secretary for Policy, Swiss National Fund, US Department of Labor, Glass Ceiling Commission, OECD, Employment and Immigration, Canada, Wissenschaftszentrum Berlin für Sozialforschung Berlin, US Department of Labor Commission on Workforce Quality and Labor Market Efficiency, Expert Panel on Technology and Employment, Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development, Steering Committee, US House Committee on Education and Labor Affirmative Action Study Project, National Academy of Sciences, Panel on Technology and Employment, US Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, US Department of Education, Panel on US Disability Policy, US Commission on Civil Rights., 2011 - 2012, Chair, Haas Part-Time and Executive MBA Programs Committee, 2010 - 2011, Member, Berkeley Academic Senate Divisional Council, 2010 - 2011, Chair, Berkeley Academic Senate Committee on Committees, 2005 - 2006, Berkeley Undergraduate Outcomes Task Force, 2003 - 2007, Berkeley Academic Senate Committee on Admissions, Enrollment, and Preparatory Education, 2002-2003, Chair, Haas Policy and Planning Committee, 2001-2003, Chancellor's Staff Infrastructure Steering Committee, 2000-2001, Chancellor's Advisory Committee on Staff Compensation, 1996 - 2004, Center for Organization and Human Resource Effectiveness, 1998-1999, Chair, Haas MBA Committee

Positions Held

At Haas since 1982

2004 - present, George Quist Chair in Business Ethics, Haas School of Business 2002, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, Haas School of Business 2002 - 2004, Thomas J. Fitzmyers and Barclay Simpson Distinguished Professor of Corporate Responsibility 1999 - 2008, Chair, Economic Analysis and Policy Group, Haas School of Business 1991 - present, Professor, Haas School of Business 1989 - 1991, Harold Furst Associate Professor of Management Philosophy and Values 1989, Senior Economist, President's Council of Economic Advisers, Washington, DC

Education

Harvard University
PhD Economics

Harvard University
AM Economics

Harvard College
AB Economics

Honors & Awards

Ulrich and Lake Award for Excellence in Human Resource Management Scholarship
2004

Russell Sage Foundation Grant
2003-2005

Earl F. Cheit Award for Excellence in Teaching, Evening MBA Program
2001

Earl F. Cheit Award for Excellence in Teaching, Full-Time MBA Program
1998

Olin Fellow, National Bureau of Economic Research
1985-1986

Regents? Junior Faculty Fellowship, University of California
1985

Stouffer Fellowship at the Harvard-M.I.T. Joint Center for Urban Studies
1981

Earl F. Cheit Award for Excellence in Teaching, Evening MBA Program
2016

[Please click here to view the full profile.](#)

This profile was created by [Expertfile.](#)